canon CANON INC.

9-1, Imaikami-cho, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki, Kanagawa 211-8501, Japan
Phone +81-3-3758-2111

Request for Class II Permissive Change

January 24, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

FCCID : CANON INC.
Applicant : AZDWMO01B

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a Class II permissive change request for the above mentioned FCC ID, originally granted on October 29, 2021
and all its permissive changes.

Limited Modular Approval in Mobile configuration or Portable configuration with a specific host device has been
obtained for this module. We would like to add a portable host device (Flat Panel Detector, Model WM5B06),
therefore SAR testing with the new host device was performed, and the Class Il permissive change application in
Portable configuration is submitted.

We submit the following documents related to this change.
There is no change before and after change except for these documents.

Test Report (SAR)

RF Exposure ( )
External Photo

Internal Photo

User Manual

Label Drawing/ Location
Block Diagram

Theory of Operation
Schematic Diagram
Parts List

OOXOOOOOOX

This time, we performed tests and confirmed that this product still meets the minimum requirements of the
applicable rules of FCC.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Tetsuo Watanabe
CANON INC.




